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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

BSNL
(Regn. No. 4906 dated 17/9/2001)
MS-II, Q. No.-21&17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi - 110001

BSNL

TF-14/2(a) Dated:- 18-11-2016

To,
Director (F),
BSNL, New Delhi

Subject :-Withholdment of promotion of JAO Training Reg.
Respected Madam,

We are appalled to know that the promotion of JAO Trainees has been
withhold as per order issued from BSNL HQR. This has caused serious and
avoidable resentment amongst the concerned staff.

We are told that the “Expert Committee” appointed to sort out the
discrepancies of questions and answers could not meet due to which posting has
been stopped. This is not a good state of affairs as even after two months the
Committee could not meet.

We, therefore, urge upon you to please take urgent steps to finalize the
promotion and posting of JAO trainees.

with regards.
Yours faithfully,

G

L

( Chandeshwar Singh)
General Secretary
Copy to :-

1. G. M. (F & P), BSNL
2. G.M. (Rectt.), BSNL



